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Lieutenant General Gordon A. Blake" Uo So A, Fo ~

Director> National Security .Agency \ /
Fort George G. Meade, Maryland

Dear General Blake:

In regard to Dr. Tordel~!s request, the National
S.curity Agency is authorized t~ keep for its file the following
photographic copies of items which have been used by the
Co~~ission in its investi~ation~

Thank yeu for the cooperation and assis~ance you
have rendered the Commission.

Sincerely,

J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel
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